From: LICA Reception <lica2@lica.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 15:53

Subject: Exciting News! Our New Website is Live! &

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello LICA members!

We are thrilled to announce the launch of our newly redesigned website! After months of hard work and
dedication, we are delighted to officially share it with you.

Here’s what you can expect:

e Fresh New Look: A modern, user-friendly design that reflects our brand's vision and mission.

+ Improved Navigation: Easier access to information, making your experience seamless and
enjoyable.

e Enhanced Features: New tools and interactive platforms to better serve your needs, including
online application submissions.

« New Resource Library: A comprehensive collection of reports and weblinks to help you stay
informed and connected.

e Mobile-Friendly: Optimized for all devices, so you can stay connected on the go.

We invite you to explore our new website and discover all the features and content we’ve put together for
you. Your feedback is incredibly important to us, so please don’t hesitate to share your thoughts and
suggestions.

Take a Look Around: www.lica.ca

Thank you for your continued support. We look forward to staying connected and serving you better with
our new and improved online presence.

Yours in Environmental Stewardship,

Q@ Kristina Morris | Executive Director

P: 780-812-2182 | F: 780-812-2186

Box 8237, 5107W - 50 St, Bonnyville, AB T9N 2J5
www.lica.ca

LICA - Environmental Stewards recognize that we operate and benefit from the traditional lands of the Denesutiné (Dene),
Nehiyaw (Cree), and the Métis Homeland. We honour the privilege to share these lands and recognize our duty to
participate in truth and reconciliation. As members of Treaty 6, 8, and 10, and the Otipemisiwak Métis Government Districts
12,19, and 20, we are committed to fostering long-term relationships grounded in trust and mutual respect. We pledge to
uphold the rights and honor the fraditions of the Indigenous Peoples who have stewarded these lands for generations.
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